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Box 522
Carlsbad, New Liexico
September 14, 1936

pir. J. DeDusis
3405 Cazador Street
Los Angeles, Califomia

Deer Sir:

Your letter of August B7th, addressed to iir. Frank
Vesely, Commissioner of Public Lands, Santa Fe, Hew
sexico, regarding the 0ld Spanish Grants #ell was
forwarded to me for reply.

You arc advised that the 0ld Spanish Grants' state

Yell %No. 1, is in Sec. 2, T. 8 8., R. 23 E., and is
located 330! from the south line and 2310' from the
west line of the section., The well was spudded on

February 26, 1935, and was temporarily abandoned at
a total depth of 400* on May 25, 193€.

Very truly yours,

FIV:t

F. J. Vesely,
State 0il & Gas Inspector.



Nes1r MEXICO OIll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 27, 1936.

Mr, Frank Vesely,
Commissioner of Public Lands,
santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

I understand Cld Spanish Grents, Inc. is now drilling
a well in

See. 16, 8 South, Range 8% East--Chavez County
%ill you please advise me when Permit was issued, and
when well was spudded; also information about present
depth, etec.

Any information you can supply will be gratefully received,
for which I enclose stamped addressed envelope,

Very truly yours,
J. DeDusis

2405 Cazador Street
lLos Angeles, California,
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GOVERNOR CLYDE TINGLEY, Chairman
STATE GEOLOGIST E. H. WELLS
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS
FRANK VESELY, Secretary

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 2nd, 1936.

Mr. ', J. Vesely,
State 0il and Gas Inspector.

Dear Pete:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from ir.
J. DeDusis.

The only notice or report we have for this
Company in the Santa Fe files is Form SG 101 for their
No. 1 Well in Section 2, Township 8 South, Range 23 Esast.
It is deted Kareh lst, 1935,

#Will you kindly investigate this situation and
advise lir. DeDusis direct of your findings. It appears
likely that these people are not abiding by the rules and
regulaticns.

Very sincerely yours,

bt

CIL CCNSERVAT COMMISSION

By

StaTe Goologist
EHW/K
Ene.



